REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES

DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

W Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 2

October 2, 2018

CLARIFICATIONS ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF
SOLAR-POWERED IRRIGATION SYSTEM FOR THE CLIMATE RESILIENT FARM PRODUCTIVITY SUPPORT
PROJECT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin (SBB) No. 2 is issued to amend certain provisions of the Invitation to Bid,
Bid Data Sheet, Schedule of Requirements, Technical Specifications and other queries relative to the

abovementioned subject.

SECTIONS/ AS ISSUED IN THE PHIL. BIDDING
CLAUSES DOCUMENTS (PBD-18-06, Volume 1)/ AMENDMENTS/CLARIFICATIONS
AFFECTED SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1/
QUERIES FROM PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS
. Section I

Invitation to
Bid

Paragraph 10

Section lll. Bid
Data Sheet
ITB Clause
10.1

ITB Clause
20.3

For further information, please refer to:

Mr. Raul M. Leonin

XXX...

Telephone Numbers: 453-8300/455-5840

for

Prospective  bidders request

clarification ...xxx

may

Mr. Raul M. Leonin

XXX...
Telephone Numbers: 453-8300/455-5840
Email address:

darcoprocurementdivision@gmail.com

Each bidder shall submit one (1) original and
four (4) copies of the first and second
components of its bid.

For further information, please refer to:

Mr. Raul M. Leonin

XXX...
Telephone Numbers: 453-8300/455-5849

Prospective bidders may request for
clarification ...xxx

Mr. Raul M. Leonin

XXX...

Telephone Numbers: 453-8300/455-5849
Email address:

procurementdivision.darco2013@gmail.com

Each bidder shall submit one (1) original and
four (4) copies of the first and second
components of its bid.

DAR CENTRAL OFFICE
Elliptical Road, Diliman, Quezon City

TELEFAX: (632) 455-3095
WEBSITE: www.dar.gov.ph




e SBBNo.1

e SBBNo.1

C. Section V.
Schedule of

Requirements,

e Volume ll, Lot
4

e \Volume Il, Lot
5

The deadline for submission of bids is:
October 5, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

The date and time of bid opening is: October 8,
2018 at 2:30 p.m.

The contract completion period ... xxx

XXX... Regional ARBOs/ XXX
Distribution | Recipients/
Municipality
System with | XI | 1 unit TAMUGAN
submersible ARB  COOP/
pump Tamugan
Marlog Dist.
s XXX
The contract completion period ... xxx
XXX... Regional Province | Address/
Distribution Contact No./
Nos.
System | Xll | 1unit | Sarangani | Venus Bldg.
with e XXX
surface (083)552-8876
pump

XXX

The first envelope shall contain the following in
accordance with Section 12 of the Instructions

to Bidders:

a. One (1) original and four (4) copies of the
Eligibility Documents regardless of the
number of lots to be participated in; and

b. One (1) original and four (4) copies of the
Technical Documents for each lot to be
participated in.

The second envelope shall contain one (1)
original and four (4) copies of the Financial Bid
Form and Price Schedule for each lot be
participated in.

The deadline for submission of bids is:
October 9, 2018 at 9:00 a.m.

The date and time of bid opening is: October
9,2018 at 10:00 a.m.

The contract completion period ... xxx

XXX... Regional ARBOs/ XXX
Distribution | Recipients/
Municipality
System with | XI | 1 unit TAMUGAN
submersible ARB COOP/
pump Tamugan
Marilog
Dist.
e XXX
The contract completion period ... xxx
XXX... Regional Province | Address/
Distribution Contact No./
Nos.
System | XIl | 1unit | Sarangani | Venus Bldg.
with e XXX
surface (083)552-6876
pump
XXX




D. Section VII.

Technical
Specifications

Volume I,
Lots 1, 2, 3, 4,
5

Written
queries from
prospective
bidders

Statement of

Description Compliance

Statement of

Description Compliance

SURFACE PUMP/
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

3. Motor specifications:

. Must have an inverter and
Maximum Power Point
Tracking (MPPT) which can
either be...xxx

9. Additional accessories:

e  Perimeter fence (wire mesh)
for the solar modules and
controller section area (4m x
5m) or equivalent...xxx

Are we still required to submit a separate
“Statement of Completed Government and
Private Contracts Similar to the Contract to be
bid?

If the bidder submits a Bid Securing Declaration,
is there still a need to submit another Bid
Security like Surety Bond?

On item 5.4, if the bidder bids for the 5 lots, can
he use his SLCC under Lot 2 with the highest
ABC (50% of £#19,957,750.00 = £9,478,875.00)
for the other 4 lots?

On item 15.4.a.iv, What are the tools that
should be furnished to the end-users?

SURFACE PUMP/
SUBMERSIBLE PUMP

3. Motor specifications:

° Must have an inverter and/or
Maximum Power Point
Tracking (MPPT) which can
either be...xxx

9. Additional accessories:

e  Perimeter fence (wire mesh)
for the solar modules and
controller section area {4m x
5m) or equivalent (i.e.
cyclone wire) ...xxx

The form clearly states “Statement of Single
Largest/Completed Contracts Similar to the
Contract to be Bid” and should therefore,
include all such contracts covering the period
CY2014-2018.

Refer to ITB Clause 18.1 of the Bid Data Sheet
which states “The bid security shall be in the
form of a Bid Security Declaration (see Annex
“E”) or any of the following forms...xxx

Yes, the LCC can be used for all the Lots to be
participated in.

Refer to ITB Clause 15.4(a)(iv) of the Bid Data
Sheet

Incidental Services

(b) furnishing of tools required for assembly
and maintenance of the supplied Goods

that are

This means  all tools
incidental/necessary/essential




We would like to request DAR to specify the
minimum  drilling/borehole  depth  for
submersible pumps as there can be sites with
less than the minimum depth and some sites
with more than the minimum depth.

Will the BAC consider “Preliminary AMTEC Test
Results” while the Final Test Results has not
been issued yet by AMTEC?

May we request the plans and drawings for the
structures for the storage tank and solar array,
otherwise, are we allowed to design our own?

The total dynamic head covers the range of
depth for the drilling hole for submersible

pumps.

Yes, provided that the Preliminary AMTEC Test
Results/Certificate states that it can be used for
BIDDING PURPOSES.

The plans and drawings are attached as
reference only. Final plans and drawings will be
subject for approval by the DAR’s authorized
representative upon contract implementation.

The foregoing shall form an integral part of the Bid Documents and supersede previous issuances relative to
the subject procurement.

Research Office (PPRO)
Chair, DARCO Bids & Awards Committee



